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From: Goldberg, Seth A.

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 11:10 AM

To: johcollins@pa.gov; RA-DHMedMarijuana@pa.gov; CAMowery@pa.gov

Cc: abeam@pa.gov; Meredith Buettner <meredith@pcanna.org>

Subject: Letter from Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition re: Vaporization Product Review

Dear Director Collins and Ms. Mowery:

Attached please find a letter on behalf of the Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition regarding the Department’s
recently instituted vaporization product review.

With kindest regards,

Seth

| Juane «‘()rri.

www.duanemorris.com

Seth A. Goldberg

Partner

Duane Morris LLP P: +1 215979 1175
30 South 17th Street F: +1 215689 2198
Philadelphia, PA 19103-4196 C: +1 267 632 1620
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CHICAGO MIAMI
WASHINGTON, DC BOCA RATON
SAN FRANCISCO SETH A. GOLDBERG PITTSBURGH
SILICON VALLEY NEWARK
SAN DIEGO DIRECT DIAL: +1 215979 1175 LAS VEGAS
LOS ANGELES PERSONAL FAX: +1 215 689 2198 CHERRY HILL
E-MAIL: SAGOLDBERG@DUANEMORRIS.COM
BOSTON LAKE TAHOE
HOUSTON MYANMAR
DALLAS .
AUSTIN www.duanemorris.com ALLIANCES IN MEXICO
HANOI AND SRI LANKA

HO CHI MINH CITY

November 19, 2021

VIA EMAIL

John J. Collins, Director Carol Mowery, Assistant Chief Counsel
Pennsylvania Department of Health Pennsylvania Department of Health
Office of Medical Marijuana Office of Medical Marijuana

Health and Welfare Building, Room 628  Health and Welfare Building, Room 628
625 Forster Street 625 Forster Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120 Harrisburg, PA 17120
johcollins@pa.gov CAMowery@pa.gov

RA-DHMedMarijuana@pa.gov

Re:  Vaporization Product Review
Dear Director Collins and Ms. Mowery:

I write on behalf of the Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition (“PCC”)! and its members in
connection with the action (the “Action”) taken on November 16, 2021, by the Pennsylvania
Department of Health’s Office of Medical Marijuana (the “Department”) requiring that all
permittees provide certain information to the Department regarding additional ingredients in
vaporized medical marijuana products by November 30, 2021. This letter complaining of the
Action and requesting the relief set forth below is necessary because of the Department’s refusal
to discuss this matter with PCC on its members’ behalf.

Due to the harm the Action could potentially cause to operators, the patients whose health
and well-being depends on these products, and the Pennsylvania Medical Marijuana Program as
a whole, should the Action be enforced as written, PCC, on behalf of its members, requests the
Department issue an amendment to the Action by close of business on Monday, November 22,
2021, extending by forty-five (45) days the time-period for compliance with the Action. PCC
further requests that the Department meet with PCC and other program stakeholders regarding

I'PCC is a 501(c)6 trade organization comprised of Pennsylvania medical marijuana permit
holders whose purpose is to protect and preserve the integrity of Pennsylvania’s emerging
marijuana market.

DUANE MORRIS LLP

30 SOUTH 17TH STREET PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-4196 PHONE: +1 215979 1000 FAX: +1 215979 1020
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the Action so that the Department can provide clarification of its authority to take this measure
and so the Department can provide written clarification of the terms and appropriate guidance for
this measure to operators and patients.

Under the purported authority of 28 Pa. Code 1141.45, the Action requires that every
operator submit a completed form to the Department by November 30, 2021, just eight business
days, from notice of the Action due to the intervening Thanksgiving holiday, for each and every
vaporized product that contains “additional ingredients,” which the Action defines as “anything
that alters the dosage level, color, appearance, smell, taste, effect or weight of the medical
marijuana.” Not only does this definition not appear in any statute or regulation governing
medical marijuana in Pennsylvania, its over-breadth would necessarily sweep in virtually every
type of product for sale in Pennsylvania’s medical marijuana program which may be consumed
through vaporization by a patient. It is PCC’s understanding that such products may comprise
approximately 65% of the entire market, when both vapes and concentrates are considered,
making this the single largest category of products available to patients.

The Action also appears to violate 28 Pa. Code 1141.45, which pertains to inspections or
investigations of individual medical marijuana organizations. That section does not seem to
authorize the type of program-wide regulatory requirement the Department purports to impose
with the Action. The apparent violation of that regulation is underscored by the fact that the
Department has proposed to implement the Action by requiring operators to submit a “Request
Form” for product approval, which form has nothing to do with the requirements in 28 Pa. Code
1141.45.

Due to its over-breadth, compliance with the Action within the extraordinarily short time-
period provided, especially given the Thanksgiving holiday, is going to be overwhelmingly
burdensome, if not virtually impossible, for many of the operators who would be required to
submit the required form for each of their vaporization products. In this connection, the Action
requires the listing of each so-called “additional ingredient,” in every product, as well as the
amount of such ingredient. Among the operators represented by PCC alone there are likely to be
hundreds of such products. However, the Department has not provided any basis as to why
vaporization products containing all of the additional ingredients, as that term is defined in the
Action, need to be identified in such a short timeframe.

Significantly, by threatening to suspend the sale of products for which a Request Form
has not been submitted by November 30, the Action has the potential to limit drastically the
supply of the largest category of products available to patients, without having provided any, let
alone sufficient, notice to patients regarding possible discontinuation of products upon which
they rely for their personal health and wellness. Altering the supply of these products in this
manner would no doubt have a dramatic effect on the demand of other medical marijuana
products, and could possibly alter the pricing of many medical marijuana products on the market.
An abrupt product shortage and pricing changes resulting from enforcement of the Action would



DuaneMorris

John J. Collins, Director
Carol Mowery, Assistant Chief Counsel
Page 3

unquestionably harm patients and cause many to return to the illicit market to obtain their life
saving medicine.

Lastly, the Department has previously required that permittees resubmit products it has
already approved for re-approval, and then denied approval for those products, requiring those
permittees to cease and desist the distribution of those products. In the Department’s view, those
products were not “medically appropriate,” a definition that does not appear in the Act or the
current temporary regulations. Given the significance of this issue to permittees, PCC believes
the Department’s meeting with PCC and stakeholders to clarify the Department’s
implementation of the statutes and regulations pertinent to this issue would be extremely
beneficial to the program.

Based on the foregoing, PCC requests the Department recall or amend the Action, and
agree to meet with PCC and stakeholders to work in a transparent and collaborative manner
towards resolution, as set forth above.

Sincerely,

/s/SetvA. Goldberg
Seth A. Goldberg

SAG:dmr/pm2\14942596.1

cc:
Ms. Alison Beam, Acting Secretary of Health (via email: abeam@pa.gov)
Meredith Buettner, Executive Director, Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition (via email)
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From: Goldberg, Seth A.

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 3:54 PM

To: 'johcollins@pa.gov' <johcollins@pa.gov>; 'RA-DHMedMarijuana@pa.gov' <RA-DHMedMarijuana@pa.gov>;
'CAMowery@pa.gov' <CAMowery@pa.gov>

Cc: 'abeam@pa.gov' <abeam@pa.gov>; 'Meredith Buettner' <meredith@pcanna.org>

Subject: Letter from Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition re: Vaporization Product Review

Dear Director Collins and Ms. Mowery:

Attached please find a letter on behalf of the Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition regarding the Department’s
vaporization product review. I called the Department last Thursday, yesterday, and again today, but Ms.
Mowery has not returned my calls.

I wish you and yours a Happy Thanksgiving.

Sincerely,
Seth

| Juane fnrris

www.duanemorris.com

Seth A. Goldberg

Partner

Duane Morris LLP P: +1 215979 1175
30 South 17th Street F: +1 215 689 2198
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
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November 24, 2021

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

I write on behalf of the Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition (“PCC”) and its members to again
request the Department extend by forty-five (45) days the requirement that all permittees under
the Pennsylvania Medical Marijuana Act, 35 Pa. Stat. Ann. § 10231 (the “Act”) provide certain
information to the Office regarding ‘“additional ingredients” in vaporized medical marijuana
products by November 30, 2021.

Such extension is necessary because compliance with the Action, given its 14-day time-
period and the intervening Thanksgiving holiday, would be extremely burdensome, if not
impossible, for many permittees. Moreover, as set forth in my earlier letter, and as detailed below,
the Action violates the Act and the temporary regulations, and such extension would allow the
Department to correct that violation without forcing permittees to bear the undue burden of
complying with the Action unnecessarily.

The notice (the “Notice”) issued by Sunny Podolak, Assistant Director and Chief
Compliance Officer of the Office, on November 16, 2021, by email to all permittees under the
Act, requires each such permittee to complete and return to the Office by November 30, 2021, a
form that was attached to the Notice (the “Form”), just eight business days from the date of the
Notice, due to the intervening Thanksgiving holiday. Together, the Notice and Form require that,
for each and every vaporized product that contains “additional ingredients,” which the Notice

DUANE MORRIS LLP

30 SOUTH 17TH STREET PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-4196 PHONE: +1 215979 1000 FAX: +1 215979 1020
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defines as “anything that alters the dosage level, color, appearance, smell, taste, effect or weight
of the medical marijuana,” each permittee shall complete a Form.

The Notice was issued by the Department under the purported authority of 28 Pa. Code
1141.45. However, that section of the Pa. Code pertains to inspections or investigations of
individual medical marijuana organizations, and does not authorize the type of program-wide
regulatory requirement the Department purports to impose with the Notice. Furthermore, the Act,
defines the term “Excipients,” as the “solvents, chemicals or materials reported by a medical
marijuana organization and approved by the department for use in the processing of medical
marijuana.” Yet the Notice and Form require the disclosure of every “additional ingredient” in a
vaporization product, which term is defined in the Notice as “anything that alters the dosage
level, color, appearance, smell, taste, effect or weight of the medical marijuana.” Inasmuch as the
term “additional ingredient,” as defined in the Notice, does not appear in the Act or its
regulations, and is inconsistent with or broader than the term Excipients, its application pursuant
to the Notice and the Form is a violation of the Act and the regulations; its over-breadth would
necessarily sweep in virtually every type of product for sale in Pennsylvania’s medical marijuana
program which may be consumed through vaporization by a patient, including products that have
already been approved by the Office.

As I stated in my earlier letter, PCC and its members wish to work with the Department
to ensure that vaporization products in the Pennsylvania medical marijuana market are safe and
effective. To that end, if the Department has identified any such products or their ingredients that
has raised a public health concern for the Department warranting immediate action by permittees
or the Department, we would have expected the Department to issue a notice to permittees and
patients accordingly. The Action, even with its burdensome 14-day timeframe, does not appear
to address any such health concern because of the steps and length of time necessary for the
vaporization product review envisioned by the Action. Moreover, PCC members are reliant upon
third-party vendors to provide fulsome ingredients lists in their proprietary blends, and need
more time to finalize any agreements those third parties are requiring PCC members to execute
prior to turning over what these third parties have deemed proprietary knowledge. Thus, PCC
and its members request having an additional forty-five (45) days to comply with the Notice.

If the Department is aware of a public health concern that warrants the shorter timeframe
imposed under the Notice, please let us know what that is so that it can be addressed. Likewise,
if the Department believes that PCC and its members can be helpful to the Department in
addressing any health concern relating to vaporization products, we would greatly appreciate
hearing from the Department. As the Department may recall, during the vaping crisis in 2019,
PCC and permittees worked collaboratively with the Department to address those public safety
concerns, and the industry remains ready to address any such concerns identified by the
Department now.

We truly hope the Department will enlarge the 14-day time period required under the
Notice, especially in light of the Thanksgiving holiday, to the forty-five days requested herein
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and in my earlier letter. Likewise, if there is any public health concern of which we should be
aware, we would appreciate being informed of that at once.

Sincerely,

is1ISethvA. Goldberg
Seth A. Goldberg

SAG:dmr/pmii2647134.1

cc:
Ms. Alison Beam, Acting Secretary of Health (via email: abeam@pa.gov)
Meredith Buettner, Executive Director, Pennsylvania Cannabis Coalition (via email)



